

# UNIVERSITY CURRICULUM COMMITTEE AGENDA

Friday, February 9, 2024 at 10:00 a.m.

Virtual Meeting via Microsoft Teams

If you are unable to attend or will be sending a substitute, please notify UCC Chair Brad Goetz (1-7690) or [Curriculum@colostate.edu](mailto:Curriculum@colostate.edu) prior to the meeting.

**Please note:** Proposed curriculum changes are summarized below. Additional details may be viewed in the Curriculum Management (CIM) system by clicking on the [hyperlinked](#) course number or program title.

## ANNOUNCEMENTS

1. Upcoming [deadlines](#) for proposals to be approved out of the college or SAU workflow in CIM:
  - 2/23/24 – Study Abroad courses for SP25

## MINUTES

The minutes of February 2, 2024.

## OTHER BUSINESS

Discussion Items	
Topic	Notes
Undergraduate Certificate policy – updated doc	MS Teams > Provost UCC > Files tab > 2023-24 Meeting Materials > <b>2-9-24 Meeting</b>
Prerequisites for graduate-level courses	MS Teams > Provost UCC > Files tab > 2021-22 Meeting Materials > 4-22-22 UCC Meeting
Which policy topics should UCC be prioritizing?	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Overlap between majors and minors</li><li>• Definition/criteria of Interdisciplinary Minors vs. Minors</li><li>• Prerequisites for graduate-level courses</li><li>• Affected department review (approval stops vs. FYIs, etc.)</li><li>• ‘As needed’ offering term</li><li>• Course numbers</li><li>• Others?</li></ul>
Overlapping content and affected department review	Working document from Associate Deans: <a href="#">Best Practices for developing new courses and programs: facilitating positive communication among departments and colleges</a>
Multi-level courses	<a href="#">UCC Handbook</a> > Courses Taught at More Than One Level (page 6):
UCC Committee Responsibilities and Operating Procedures	See text on the Curriculum website here: <a href="https://curriculum.colostate.edu/ucc-responsibilities-procedures/">https://curriculum.colostate.edu/ucc-responsibilities-procedures/</a>
University Policies Regarding Degrees and Programs of Study – Undergraduate	See documents uploaded to and links below: FileShare > UCC Agenda > 09-28-18 Discussion Meeting > Minors and Interdisciplinary Minors <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• <a href="#">Curricular Policies and Procedures Manual, General Catalog – Glossary, General Catalog – Degree Requirements</a></li></ul>

## OLD BUSINESS

Major Changes to Existing Courses			
Course #	Course Title	Notes/Changes	Effective Term
<b>College of Liberal Arts</b>			
<a href="#">ART 266</a>	<a href="#">Printmaking for Non-Art Majors</a> <del>History and Practice of Non-Toxic Printmaking</del>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Change of schedule type/credit distribution</b> (<i>from lecture/lab to lab only</i>) (1-2-0) to (0-3-0)</li> <li>• Edits to course title and abbreviated title</li> <li>• Edits to course description</li> <li>• Edit to offering year: <del>Every</del> <a href="#">Every Third Year</a></li> <li>• Edit to offering term: <a href="#">Summer</a> <del>As Needed</del></li> <li>• Edit to instructional format: <del>Mixed Face-to-Face</del> <a href="#">Face-to-face</a></li> <li>• Addition of universal restriction: <a href="#">No Freshman</a></li> <li>• Edits to registration info and additional reg. info</li> <li>• Edits to CLOs, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul> <p><i>Tabled at 12/8/23 meeting for concerns that the changes are substantive enough for a new course proposal instead of a course change. <b>Edits made in CIM.</b></i></p>	Summer 2024
<a href="#">ART 412</a>	History of <a href="#">Italian</a> Renaissance Art	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>AUCC 4A and 4B</b> justification updated in CIM</li> <li>• Edits to course title and abbreviated title</li> <li>• Edits to course description</li> <li>• Addition of prerequisite details</li> <li>• Edits to CLOs, assessment components, and weekly schedule</li> </ul> <p><i>Tabled at 10/27/23 meeting for the dept. to format the AUCC justification. <b>(Rolled back to D. Margolf)</b></i></p>	Summer 2024

New Courses			
Course #	Course Title	Notes	Effective Term
<b>Intra-University</b>			
<a href="#">GRAD 479</a>	Graduate School Preparation	<p>Variable credits 1-3; previously offered as experimental course <a href="#">GRAD 480A1</a></p> <p><i>Tabled at 2/2/24 meeting for various issues, including questioning the change from 1 cr. to 1-3 variable credits. <b>Email response attached in CIM.</b></i></p>	Fall 2024
<b>College of Business</b>			
<a href="#">BUS 269</a>	Sustainable Development and Circular Economy	<p><i>Tabled at 1/26/24 meeting to determine if this should be a Study Abroad course.</i></p>	Fall 2024
<b>College of Health and Human Sciences</b>			
<a href="#">INTD 205</a>	Two-Dimensional Fundamentals for Interiors	<p><i>Tabled at 2/2/24 meeting for the HHS dept. to consider a new course, rather than a course change due to the significant changes.</i></p> <p><i><b>Changed from a 'major change' to a 'new' course proposal and # changed from 201 to 205.</b></i></p>	Spring 2025

<a href="#">INTD 251</a>	Computer-Aided Design for Interiors	Undergraduate Only  <i>Curriculum &amp; Catalog updated course # in <a href="#">CTMQ: Minor in Construction Management</a>.  Tabled at 2/2/24 meeting for the HHS dept. to consider a new course, rather than a course number change due to the significant changes.  Changed from a 'major change' to INTD 256 to a 'new' course proposal.</i>	Spring 2025
<b>College of Liberal Arts</b>			
<a href="#">ECON 316</a>	Behavioral Economics	Previously offered as experimental course <a href="#">ECON 381A3</a>  <i>Tabled at 1/19/24 meeting for the dept. to revise the course description and CLOs.</i>	Fall 2024
<a href="#">JTC 323</a>	Sports Public Relations and Media	<i>Tabled at 10/6/23 meeting to expand the course description and/or possibly edit the weekly schedule. (Rolled back to D. Margolf)</i>	Fall 2024

### Major Changes to Existing Program

Program Title	Notes	Effective Term
<b>College of Health and Human Sciences</b>		
<a href="#">CTMQ: Minor in Construction Management</a>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>See CIM for all program changes</li> </ul> <i>Tabled at 2/2/24 meeting pending resolution of the course number change to INTD 251/256 (see above). Per Dr. Yan, CM approved the changes at CHHS committee meeting.</i>	Fall 2024

### NEW BUSINESS

### Major Changes to Existing Courses

Course #	Course Title	Notes/Changes	Effective Term
<b>College of Health and Human Sciences</b>			
<a href="#">EDUC 715</a>	Critical Theory, Educational Equity & Praxis	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Edit to abbreviated title</li> <li>Distance/Online added to instructional format</li> <li>Edit to prerequisites: <del>None</del> <del>EDUC 651</del></li> <li>Additional reg. info added</li> <li>Edits to CLOs, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul>	Fall 2024
<a href="#">INTD 350</a>	Codes-Health and Safety	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li><b>Proposed for AUCC 4A</b></li> <li>Edit to prerequisites: (INTD 210 or concurrent registration) <u>or (INTD 251 or concurrent registration)</u></li> <li>Reg. info removed: <del>Required field trips.</del></li> </ul>	Fall 2024

<a href="#">INTD 405</a> <del>INTD 400</del>	<a href="#">Capstone -- Interior Products and Retailing</a> <del>Interior Design Research Proposal</del>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Proposed for AUCC 4C</b></li> <li>• Change of course number</li> <li>• <b>Credit decrease (from 4 to 3)</b></li> <li>• <b>Change of schedule type/credit distribution</b> (from lecture, lab, recitation to lecture only) (1-2-1) to (3-0-0)</li> <li>• Edits to course title and abbreviated title</li> <li>• Edits to course description</li> <li>• Edit to prerequisites: <a href="#">DM 272</a>; <a href="#">INTD 255</a>; <a href="#">INTD 351</a>; <a href="#">INTD 455 or concurrent registration</a>; <a href="#">MGT 340</a> <del>INTD 376 with a minimum grade of C</del></li> <li>• Addition of universal restrictions</li> <li>• Edits to registration info and additional reg. info</li> <li>• Updates to CLOs, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul>	Fall 2024
<a href="#">INTD 455</a> <del>INTD 200</del>	Housing Values in America	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Proposed for AUCC 4B</b></li> <li>• Change of course number</li> <li>• Edits to course description</li> <li>• Edit to offering term: <a href="#">Fall</a> <del>Fall, Spring</del></li> <li>• Addition of universal restrictions</li> <li>• Additional reg. info added</li> <li>• Updates to CLOs, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul>	Fall 2024
<a href="#">OT 772</a>	Innovative Practice in Occupational Therapy	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Credit increase (from 2 to 3)</b></li> <li>• Edit to offering term: <a href="#">Spring</a> <del>Summer</del></li> <li>• Edit to prerequisites: OT 750; <del>OT 760</del>; OT 787</li> <li>• Registration info removed: <del>This is a partial semester course.</del></li> <li>• Additional reg. info removed: <del>Concurrent registration in OT 786F.</del></li> <li>• Edits to CLOs, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul>	Fall 2024
<a href="#">OT 786G</a>	Practicum: Integrated Experiential Learning VI	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Credit change (from 1 cr. to 1-4 variable)</b></li> <li>• Edit to offering term: <a href="#">Every</a> <del>Fall, Spring</del></li> <li>• Additional reg. info added: <a href="#">Sections may be offered: Online</a></li> </ul>	Summer 2024

New Courses			
Course #	Course Title	Notes	Effective Term
<b>Intra-University</b>			
<a href="#">CLMT 350</a>	Climate Change and Earth System Interactions	One of four required courses for the proposed Climate Change and Society Certificate.	Fall 2024
<a href="#">CM 544/</a> <a href="#">MIP 544</a>	Rigorous and Reproducible Research Methods	Graduate only; previously offered as experimental course <a href="#">CM 581A3</a>	Fall 2024
<b>College of Health and Human Sciences</b>			
<a href="#">AM 535</a>	Sustainability in Fashion Supply Chains	Graduate only; previously offered as experimental course <a href="#">DM 581A1</a>	Fall 2024
<a href="#">HDFS 372</a>	Inclusive Mentoring for Neurodiverse Peers	2-4 variable credits  <i>Elective in the new Certificate in Disability and Neurodiversity (below).</i>	Fall 2024

<b>College of Liberal Arts</b>			
<a href="#">LKOR 300</a>	Third-Year Korean I	Previously offered as experimental course <a href="#">LKOR 380A1</a> .  <i>Required in the new Certificate in Korean Studies (below).</i>	Fall 2024
<a href="#">LKOR 301</a>	Third-Year Korean II	Previously offered as experimental course <a href="#">LKOR 380A2</a> .  <i>Required in the new Certificate in Korean Studies (below).</i>	Spring 2025

<b>Program Title Change/New Undergraduate Concentrations</b>		
<b>Program Title</b>	<b>Notes</b>	<b>Effective Term</b>
<b>College of Health and Human Sciences</b>		
<a href="#">Major in Interior Architecture and Design, Interior Architecture Concentration</a>	AUCC 4A: INTD 410 <i>(previously approved &amp; CIMified)</i> AUCC 4B: INTD 456 <i>(previously approved &amp; CIMified)</i> AUCC 4C: INTD 476 <i>(previously approved &amp; CIMified)</i>	Fall 2024
<a href="#">Major in Interior Architecture and Design, Interior Products and Retailing Concentration</a>	AUCC 4A: INTD 350 <i>(above)</i> AUCC 4B: INTD 455 <i>(above)</i> AUCC 4C: INTD 405 <i>(above)</i>	Fall 2024
<b>Major Changes to Existing Program</b>		
<b>Program Title</b>	<b>Notes</b>	<b>Effective Term</b>
<a href="#">IARD-BS: Major in Interior Architecture and Design</a>	Effective Fall 2024, a ‘standalone’ major may not be completed – a concentration must be selected to graduate. Students would initially be admitted to the major then apply to one of the new concentrations in their second semester.	Fall 2024

<b>New Graduate Certificates</b>		
<b>Program Title</b>	<b>Notes</b>	<b>Effective Term</b>
<b>Walter Scott, Jr. College of Engineering</b>		
<a href="#">Graduate Certificate in Human Systems Integration</a>	Offered Main Campus Face-to-Face and Online/DCE	Spring 2025
<a href="#">Graduate Certificate in Systems Security</a>	Offered Main Campus Face-to-Face and Online/DCE	Spring 2025

<b>New Undergraduate Certificates</b>		
<b>Program Title</b>	<b>Notes</b>	<b>Effective Term</b>
<b>College of Health and Human Sciences</b>		
<a href="#">Certificate in Disability and Neurodiversity</a>	Offered Main Campus Face-to-Face and Online/DCE  <i>Includes new course HDFS 372 (see above)</i>	Fall 2024
<b>College of Liberal Arts</b>		
<a href="#">Certificate in Korean Studies</a>	Offered Main Campus Face-to-Face  <i>New courses LKOR 300 and LKOR 301 (see above)</i>	Fall 2024

Major Changes to Existing Programs		
Program Title	Notes	Effective Term
<b><i>Intra-University</i></b>		
<a href="#">CAMB-MS: Master of Science in Cell and Molecular Biology, Plan A</a>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Required new course CM 544/MIP 544 (<i>see above</i>)</li> <li>See CIM for all other program changes</li> </ul>	Fall 2024
<a href="#">CAMB-MS: Master of Science in Cell and Molecular Biology, Plan B</a>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Required new course CM 544/MIP 544 (<i>see above</i>)</li> <li>See CIM for all other program changes</li> </ul>	Fall 2024
<a href="#">CAMB-CBZ-PHD: Ph.D. in Cell and Molecular Biology, Cancer Biology Specialization</a>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Required new course CM 544/MIP 544 (<i>see above</i>)</li> <li>See CIM for all other program changes</li> </ul>	Fall 2024
<a href="#">CAMB-PHD: Ph.D. in Cell and Molecular Biology</a>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Required new course CM 544/MIP 544 (<i>see above</i>)</li> <li>See CIM for all other program changes</li> </ul>	Fall 2024
<a href="#">ECOL-MS: Master of Science in Ecology, Plan A</a>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>See CIM for all program changes</li> </ul>	Fall 2024
<b><i>College of Health and Human Sciences</i></b>		
<a href="#">O CRS-PHD: Ph.D. in Occupation and Rehabilitation Science</a>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>See CIM for all program changes</li> </ul>	Fall 2024

## CONSENT AGENDA

Minor Changes to Existing Courses			
Course #	Course Title	Notes	Effective Term
<b><i>College of Health and Human Sciences</i></b>			
<a href="#">OT 779</a>	Capstone Project	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Edit to offering term: <del>Fall</del>, Spring</li> <li>Edit to prerequisites: OT <del>788</del> <del>769</del></li> </ul>	Fall 2024
<a href="#">OT 788</a>	Level IIB Fieldwork – Lifespan Experience	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Edit to offering term: Fall, <del>Summer</del></li> <li>Edit to prerequisites: OT 762; OT 764; OT 769; <del>OT 786F</del></li> <li>Registration info removed: <del>This is a partial semester course.</del></li> </ul>	Summer 2024
<a href="#">OT 789</a>	Capstone Experience	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Edit to offering term: <del>Fall</del>, Spring</li> </ul>	Fall 2024
<b><i>College of Natural Sciences</i></b>			
<a href="#">MATH 125</a>	Numerical Trigonometry	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Edit to prerequisites: MATH 118, may be taken <del>concurrently, or MATH 120 concurrently</del></li> </ul>	Fall 2024

Course Deactivation			
Course #	Course Title	Notes/Changes	Effective Term
<b><i>College of Health and Human Sciences</i></b>			
<a href="#">OT 786F</a>	Practicum: Integrated Experiential Learning V	This course has been removed from O CTH-DOT: Doctor of Occupational Therapy; also removed as a corequisite from OT 772 and as a prerequisite from OT 788.	Spring 2025